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Mr. Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W,.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

I received a copy of your letter dated April 16, 1982 in the regular
malled delivered to the post office box address on May 16, 1982,

As you know, Mr. Perry originally filed a complaint in early February
of this year. At the time you sent me a copy of his complaint and a copy
of your return letter to him. Upon receipt of your letter I responded that
the end of year filing had been made and asked if the Commission was in
receipt of it. When you responded that the information was not in the files
I sent you a copy of the report and directed a second copy directly to the
Commission.

I had not been sending these reports certified or registered but will
do so in the future as I said in my last letter to you.

Prior to my receipt of your latest letter I had been able to reach
agreement with Printer's Ink, Inc. to provide full payment of all sums due
them less the sales tax which had been included in error. I have never
contested that the amount was due and have, in no way, attempted to avoid

payment, Regretfully, it has taken longer than Printer's Ink or I would
have liked,

In fairness to Printer's Ink I have also agreed to pay 18% interest

on the debt until it is fully paid. They have accepted the terms of payment
offered so I feel that I have acted in good faith.

If I should provide any other information so that all parties are
satisfied, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sifice

Alamo Political Action Committee
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 31. 1982

Patrick J. Perry, President
Printer's Ink, Inc.

‘9146 Buclid Court

Manassas, Virginia 22110

Dear Mr. Perry:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated April 2, 1982 and determined that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint, there is
reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election’
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®) has been committed
by Alamo Political Action Committee. However, as the 1981 Year-
End Report was filed by Alamo Political Action Committee on
April 28, 1982, the Commission also determined to take no further
action in this matter. .

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file.
The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).
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Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

3

Sincerely,

Nand O} Rovele

Frank P. Reiche
‘Chairman for the
Federal Election Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

May 21, 1982

Albert O. Forrester, Treasurer
Alamo Political Action Committee
P.0O. Box 1461

Fredericksburg, Virginia 22402

Re: MUR 1435

Dear Mr. Forrester:

On May 21, 1982, the Commission found reason to believe that
Alamo Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”) in connection with the above
referenced MUR. However, after considering the circumstances of
this matter, the Commission has determined to take no further
action and close its file. The file should be made a part of the
public record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within 10
days.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Judy
Thedford at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

hanh 8 Force

Frank P. Reiche
Chairman for the
Federal Election Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Patrick J. Perry, President
Printer's Ink, Inc.

9146 Euclid Court

Manassas, Virginia 22110

Re: MUR 1435
Dear Mr. Perry:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated April 2, 1982 and determined that on the
basis of the.information provided in your complaint, there is
reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”) has been committed
by Alamo Political Action Committee. However, as the 1981 Year-
End Report was filed by Alamo Political Action Committee on
April 28, 1982, the Commission also determined to take no further
action in this matter.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file.
The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 :

Patrick J. Perry, President
Printer's Ink, Inc.

9146 Euclid Court

Manassas, Virginia 22110

Dear Mr. Perry:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated April 2, 1982 and determined that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint, there is
reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election .
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™) has been committed
by Alamo Political Action Committee. However, as the 1981 Year-
End Report was filed by Alamo Political Action Committee on
April 28, 1982, the Commission also determined to take no further -
action in this matter.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file.
The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).
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Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

3
]

Sincerely,




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1435
Alamo Political Action
Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 21,
1982, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1435:

1. Find Reason to Believe
Alamo Political Action
Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
434 (a) (4) (A) (iv) .

Take no further action
against Alamo Political
Action Committee.

Close the File.

Send the letters as
attached to the First
General Counsel's Report
dated May 19, 1982.
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Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and Reiche
voted affirmatively; Commissioner McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

4-2)-L ??7 WV-W-Z— Z/ W{_

Date Lf/ Marjorie W. Emmons
ecretary of the Commission

Received in QZifice of Commission Secretary: 5-19-82, 9:05
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 5-19-82, 11:00




MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson
SUBJECT: MUR 1435

Please havae the attached First Generdl Counsel's

Report distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally

basis. Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Thedford
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COMIMISSICH SECRETARY.
PFEDERAL ELECTION COMNISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 204682 MAY |y A 9: (§
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 1435
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION: 5-/7-f2 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: 04/16/82
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO

RESPONDENT: 04/16/82
STAFF MEMBER: Judy Thedford

Patrick Perry, President of Printer's
Ink, Inc.

RESPONDENT : Alamo Political Action Committee
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Alamo Political Action Committee
C Index

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A
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SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

N

The complainant alleges that Alamo Political Action

2

Committee ("Alamo PAC") failed to file its 1981 Year-End Report
due January 31, 1982 in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv)
(Attachment I).

A copy of the complaint was forwarded to Albert O.
Forrester, treasurer of Alamo PAC, on April 16, 1982. Recently,
the letter to Mr. Forrester enclosing a copy of the complaint was

returned to the Commission marked "UNCLAIMED." The letter was
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re-sent "Certified Mail-Return Receipt Requested"™ and a copy sent

through the regular mail.

PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

At the time the complaint was filed, Alamo PAC had not filed
its 1981 Year-End Report (See "C" Index dated April 16, 1982 -
Attachment II). However, the respondent had submitted a letter
to the Commission on February 22, 1982 which stated that the
§bar-end report was mailed to the Commission on January 29, 1982
and that a copy would be provided if necegsary (See Attachment
III). The February 22, 1982 letter from Mr. Forrester was
submitted in response to his receipt of a copy of the improper
complaint filed by Mr. Perry on February 9, 1982 and a copy of
the improper complaint letter sent to Mr. Perry on PFebruary 17,
1982 (See Attachment IV),

On April 28, 1982, Mr. Forrester submitted a copy of the 1981

Year-End Report for Alamo PAC dated January 29, 1982 to the
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Reports Analysis Division (Attachment V). The report was filed
in response to a notice from the Reports Analysis Division dated
April 9, 1982 which noted that the year-end report had not been
filed. The cover letter from Forrester dated April 26, 1982
stated that "Beginning with the next report ... I will send the
reports only by registered mail which should alleviate this type
situation.”

As the 1981 Year-End Report has been filed by Alamo PAC, the

Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find
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reason to believe Alamo PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (' (iv),

take no further action, and close the file.

RECOMMENDATION
1. Find reason to believe Alamo Political Action Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(3)(4)(!9(1v).
2. Take no further action against Alamo Political Action
Committee.
3. Close the file.
4. Send the attached letters.

%.H, 70
Da££ /5}_[ Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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Kénneth A. Gross
General Counsel

ATTACHMENTS:
I -pg. 1 Complaint
II - pg. 2 C Index
I1I pg. 3 Forrester Letter (2/22/82)
Iv pg. 4 Improper Complaint & FEC Response
v Pg. 7 - Forrester Letter and Report
VI Pg. 18 - Proposed Letters




Printers, Inc.
prueL e [JUK

Ap:'..ll 2, 1982

Genenl Counsel _

Federal Election Commission
- 1325 K Street, N.W.
: waalungton. D.C. 2M63

Pa.‘txick Perxy

Printer's Ink, Inc.
9146 Euclid Court
Manassas, Virginia 22110

Alamo Political Actiqn Comnmittee .
Compliance with 11CFR 11.4 Complaints(2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(7))

The end of year filing for 1981 due January 31, 1982 for Alamo
Pac., has not been recieved by the Federal Election Commission.
Because Alamo Pac owes Printer's Ink, Inc. a considerable amount
of money which is past due, I would like to see a nport of their
1981 activities as prescribed in 11CFR 104.5.

. I am complying with Federal Regulation 11CFR 114.10 revised
January 1, ‘1981. i

County of Prince William
Commonwealth/State of Virginia
Subsc:::.bed and sworn before me this ' 2nd day of April, 1982

Martin, Notary Public
Iy c"dm:n'i'\s_s_icn expires: August 28, 1984

MZ /)?//




AR e n@lm uu::amr (g u._.-sz: =7k 1::::.2 1

COMMIT,cE INDEX UF DISCLOSURE =
NON-PAKTY RELATED

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES TYPE OF FILER ¢ OF NICROFILN
COVERAGE DATES PABES Lmtm

____________________________________________________________________ - -

ALAMO POLITICAL ACTION CUOMMITTEE NON-PAKRTY QUALIFIED ID #C00127431
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION! BLANK

1981 REGUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ; s ) O1FEC/192/1334
STATEMENT OF OKGANIZATION - AMENDMENT _ | —~ i 20MARE1 81FEC/192/74021

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL mmananun ; e ¥ B81FEC/193/1550

MID-YEAR REPOKT = ; 46, 1JANB1 -30JUNS1 81FEC/204/2959

1982 MISCELLANEOUS KEPORT 3 ic ", ‘;-"',-; # g FAPRB2 FROM FEC 82FEC/2246/3878
TOTAL '. 1008 _ SR T 1% TT S 25 TOTAL PAGES

NOTICE: THE DOCUMENTS LISTED ABOVE ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION AND COF{ING AT THE FEC =~ ANY INFORMATION COPIED FROM SUCH REPORTS OR STATEMENTS MAY NOT BE SOLD OR USED BY ANY PERSON FOR THE PURPOSE OF
BOLICITING CONTRIBUTIONS OR FOR COMMERCIAL PURPOSES, OTHER THAN USING THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF ANY POLITICAL COMMITTEE TO SOLICIT CONTHIBUTIONS FROM SUCH COMMITTEE ** 20U 5.C. §438) 4)
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February 22, 1982

Kenneth A. Cross

Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C, 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

I am in receipt of the letter of complaint from Patrick Perry with .o
Printer's Ink, Inc. and your response of February 17, 1982. u:

I am alarmed only by the claim in Hr. Perry's letter that the .In.n'lan:t.';':’a
31, 1982 filing has not been received by the Federal Election Commission.
Is it possible to check and see if this report for Alamo Political
Action Committee is, in fact, on file? I mailed this filing to the FEC
on January 29, 1982,

I have a photocopy of the filing which I can provide to you if necessary.
Please understand that I do not take the obligations due Mr. Perry or
any other creditor lightly and am trying to clear what is due him,

I appreciate your courtesy and assistance in this matter.

Albert O. Forrester
Alamo Political Action Committee

cc: Phyllis Kayson
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.FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

‘ February 17, 1982
CERTIFIED MAIL
T REQUESTED

Mr. Patrick J. Perry
Printer's Ink, Inc.

9146 Euclid Court
Manassas, Virginia 22110

Dear Mr. Perry:

We have received your letter of February 9, 1982
regarding the possibility of a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act").

The 1976 amendments to the.Act and Commission
regulations require that a complaint meet certain ;
specified requirements. Since your letter does not meet
these requirements, the Commission can take no action at
this time to investigate this matter..

: However, if you desire the Commission to look into
the matter discussed in your letter of February 9, 1982
to determine if the FECA has been violated, a formal
complaint as described in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) must be
filed. Requirements of this section of the law and
Commission regulations at 11 C.F.R. § 111.4 which are a
prerequisite to Commission action are detailed below:

(1) A complaint must be in writing. (2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(1)).

(2) Its contents must Qg swarn to and signed in
the presence of a notary public and shall
- be notarized. (2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1l)).

(3) A formal complaint must contain the full
name and address of the person making the
complaint. (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).

A formal complaint should clearly identify
as- a respondent each person or entity who

is alleged to have committed a violation.

(11 C.F.R. § 1Y1.4).

Jllncsrent 1 pyp ¥
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A formal complaint should identify the source of
information upon which the complaint is based.
(11 C.F.R. § 111.4).

A formal complaint should contain a clear and’
concise recitation of the facts describing the
violation of a statute or law over which the
Coggisgion has juridiction. (11 C.F.R.

s L L]

A formal complaint should be accompanied b
supporting documentation if known and available
to the person making the complaint. (11 C.F.R.
§ 111.4). .

Finally, please include your telephone number, as well ;s
the full names and addresses of all respondents,

Enclosed is a copy of Commission regqulations, and
your attention is directed to 11 C.F.R. §§ 111.4 through
111.10 that deal with preliminary enforcement procedures.
Also, enclosed is a compilation of Federal Election
Campaign Laws. on which these regulations are promulgated.
I trust these materials will be helpful to you should you
wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commission. The file regarding this correspondence will
remain confidential for a fifteen day time period during
which you may file an amended complaint as specified
above. '

If we can be of any further service, please do not
hesitate to call Phyllis Kayson at (202) 523-4073.

Sincerely,

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Excerpts
Procedures
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Gonln:l. Counsel - -
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, K.V,
Vashington, D.C. 20463

fatriock Ferry

Printer‘'s Ink, Inc,
9146 Buclid Court
Manassas, Virgimia 22110

Alamo Political Action Committes
Compliance with 1iCFR 111.4 Complaints(2 U,S.0. 437g(s)(1))

year filing for 1981 dne Jammry 31, 1982 for Alamo
umwmmmm Becaues
Printer‘s Ink, Inc. a considerable amount of momey which
Iwumnhtomsmtotthuriﬂluﬁuunu
pnlnnhdin 11CTR 104.S.

I am complying with Federal Regulation ucnm.io Tovised
January 1, 1981.

U

President

c-,_t} :55 Manaseas Printer's Ink, Inc
- Cormomealth of Virginia <

Acknowledged before me this 9th day of Felzuary 1982,

!y cormission espirese Aujust 27, 1084

e




Anril 26, 1982

‘1'r. John D. Gibson
Aesistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
Federal flection Commission
washington, B.C. 20L{3 -

Dear !r. Gibson:

inclosed ycu vwill find 2 cepy ¢f the year end report fer /lamo roliticel
4ciion Conmiitee which vas the subject of your recent letter. I have also
railed a copy direcily to the Commission.

Seginning with the next report due for the second quarter I will send
the reports only by registered mail which should alleviate tris type
situztion. :

-
3

“hank yocu fer your assistance.
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RT OF RECEIPTS AND D*ISBUFISEQB 0 9 9
For a Polititel Committee Other Than an Authorized ommit&t”‘,PR 28 Flz * 25 :

(Summary Page)

. Name of Committee (in Full) 4, TYPE OF REPORT (check appropriste mu]

Alzmo Political Actien Committee : (a) ‘[ April 15 Ouarterly Repont
[CJ July 15 Quarterly Report

Address (Number and Street) . : [] October 15 Quarterly Report
P.C. Box 1461

[X] January 31 Year End Hlport o
D July 31 Mid Year !Inpon mom Yllr Gﬂvl 5
[ Monthly Report for S = -""’
D Twelfth day repont prlndlnn B T

City, State and ZIP Code ]
Fredericksburg, Va. 22402

(Type of Election) -
clmnon on in the State of

D Check if pcidress Is ditferent than previously reported. , - :
Lle D Thirtieth day report following the Genera! Election
. FEC Identification Number ; :

colL1l27431 on____in the State of
. B This committee qualified as a multicandidate com-

D Termination R:por;

L)

mittee during this Reporting Period on i (o) Is this Report an Amendmant?,
fdate) D YES 0 NO

SUMMARY . Column A Column B
: This Period Calendar Year-to-Dats
. Covering Period 2-1-81 Through 12-31-81 -

. (a) Cash on Hand Janiary 1, 19_1_ 361.45

3105.81

_ 569543 |$ 69,186.24
e P et ot e o B301.24 - [g 69,547.69

. Tota! Disbursements (from Line 28)

.o
o
~”
~.
o
T
()

8124, 64 $ 68,871.09
. Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period {subtract line 7 from 6(d)) . . . 676.60 $ 676. 60

. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Committee
(itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D) .

]

. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee
('temize all on Schedule C or Schedule D) : : €2,177.07

| cantify that | have sxamined this Report and 10 the bast of my knowledge snd belief

For further information, contact:
it is true, correct and compiets.

Feoeral Election Commission
el Toll Fres 800-424-8530
Albert C. rorrester; . . © " Loecal 2025234068
Type or Print ym obﬁ-som T

Ll A = (25

sfcm-runs OF rnensunan

Darte

NOTE: Submission of fll;l, erToneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report 10 the panalties of 2 U.S.C. 8437
~

All previous varsions of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM 3a ars obsolete and should no longer be umd,

-

FEC FORM 3X (3/80)

Fg &
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12, TRANSFERS FROM AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES . .......

14, LOANREPAYHENTSRECEWED............................-

. DETAILED SUMMARY FAGE
. Disbursements

. of Recslpts and

(Page 2, FEC FORM 3X)

02 AI’RZB ﬂz 25

PO

. Name of Committee lin Full)

Alamo Political .\gtion Committee

Rapont Covering the Peried:

From: 7-1-E1 v, 12-31—81

. RECEIPTS
11.CONTRIBUTIONS (other than losns) FROM:
() Indhvidusls/Persons’Other Than Politice! Committess .. ... .ccccv v v ves g
" Memo Entry Uniromised 8289043
mwumnmm......‘.................'.......
l:lomrmuumm................................
{d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than losns)(sdd 112, 11bend 1%¢) . ... ..

COLUMN A
Torwl This Perlod

...'.56950‘:*3......‘.1.m

ra g e ee b e gy e d

srT e B e BB ISR P RN

‘COLUMN B
Y

-886'._34.:;.'.. o

L oy
seessessenise s e s g

sssda s av s er e g

5695.413

66,886.2 ' -

'ISAI.LI.DANSRECEIU!D.............so...................

300,00 -

15.0FFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rebstes, enc.) . . ... .

16.REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES
AND OTHER-POLITICAL COMMITTEES . ......

17.0THER RECEIPTS (Dividends, Interest, 0te.) . . . ..

18.TOTAL RECEIPTS (Add 11d, 12,13, 14,15, 16and 17). . . . . ... ..

I1. DISBURSEMENTS -
'IB.OPEﬂ&TING EXPENDITURES . ...

R R R TR R R R S R A BRI B B

20.TRANSFERS TO AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES.

R

21.CONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND
OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES. .

22.INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES (Usa Schedule E} . . ... ...

PRI R )

23.COORDINATED EXPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY COMMITTEES
{2 U.S.C. §441a(d)) (Use Schaddule F), . . .. ...

O L R R R R A

24.LOANREPAYMENTSMADE ... ......c.ccvvsnvvecccrccanan
25 LOANSMADE . .. .....cncvvsccssssnssnssnssnsossrsnnnase
26.REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:

(s) Individusls/Persons Othar Than Political Committees . .. ... ..

" s

fo)Political Party COMMITI®NE. . . « cre v c o s v s s nsn st s nsnansnsnsts
fc) Other Political Committees . . ... v covrvneesssrsssngmensses
id) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (sdd 26a, 26b snd 26¢)

27.0THER DISBURSEMENTS, ... vt vennnnrncnsaonsacnansnssns

28, TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (Add Lines 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26d snd 27). . .
1. NET CONTRIBUT!ONS AND NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES

29.TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than ioans) from Line 11d . .

DR R R R

30.TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS from Line 26d
J1.NET CONTRIBUTIONS lother than loans) (subtract Line 30 from Line 29). . .
J2.TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES from Line 19 . . .

J3.0FFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES from Line 185. .

R R R R T R ]

Mol Al

R

S s mes e am s e e s
CRCRCRCEC R SRR R

CRCRCRCRC RN RO RN SCI ACRC NC AL BCRE SRR

CRCRC R R BRI I R R

S a % s 8 s s8N sE By s o

/124 . Ay

5£95-1:3

68,886.24

5695.43

Q124 FL

68,886. 24
63,571.09

_:4_NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES (subtrect Line 33 from LinE 32}7. e iateie

gi2u £

68,571.09
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LINE NUM HW.“ :

tw:-mmuulhfﬂ
category of the Devsile . © . .
Summary Pagel .‘.' s

SCHEDULE A

' ITEMIZED RECEIPTS .

(5
.

Any information copisd from such Reporis or Statements may not be sdid or used by sny person for the purposs of nllehlﬂ unmunlom .r I.r o : o
sommaercial purposes, other than using the nams and address of sny pothicsl commitres 10 solicit eontributions from sueh cmma S :

Name of Committes (in Fun)
Almo Political .\ction Com.tttee

. .a.."..' 8t
SR I L O

atier " .
() uu'-'[‘l 1. ’H

Full Name, Mollim Addres and ZIP Code -
_5 V.E. Hart

2z BOX” 691-..
"".I!cAJ.lan. .'r;. 78501

Nnmulﬁnlﬁw
retired J

MFN

_ n mm
© Other hspecity):

PGamnl

n i -l

1

Tow .....'..q... 2
‘A ‘"'"ll" .': o
7-2-81 | ¢

..ﬂ B L
LSRR S,

Aggregate Year<o-Date—$

l. F-ﬂ Nams, Mailing Address and 2IP Code

- Esther Roll;lns
. Box 166
anbenton. in 560?8

"

H
'

Name of Employer

farmer

Date (month,
day, yeor) °
7-23-€1.
7-29-81 .

ﬂtﬂht For: O Primary

© Other (specity):

D Genen!

Occupation

7'_-30-51 :

Aggregate Year-to-Dare—$

5.00

A
At u'

1&0 O.O‘-H.“ i

25 00

. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Code

% David Goodman

. == 620 Thuzites Place
' Bronx, KY, 10467
m A

Name of Employer

Dats (month,
day, yesr)

 Feor: - O Primary

- D Geners!
@Omn (specify):

Occupation

7-31-61 -

Aggregete Yesr<o-Date—$

201.00

-Amount of Each '
anpt This Pmon

100 00 _"

D.! Extt Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

~n Harold Lively
Box 34
¢ Fenard, 1x., 76853

Name of Employer

rancher

Date (month,
day, gwl

7-1-81

For: O Primary

» D Genen!
D Other (specify):

sccupation

7-29-81

- Amount of Each
* Receipt This Period
25,00 .7

Aggregare Year-to-Date~$

55.00

Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

NMAN, Overton
*- 2419 Poindexter
Chesapeake, Va. 23324

Name of Employer

. day, yesr)

p For: O Primary
D Other (specify):

O Genenl

Occupation

7-31-81

Dete (month,

Aggregate Year-to-Darve—=$

0.00 -

. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zlf Code
John Yelch
¢201 Broward

- Ft. lauderdale, Fl. 33324

Name of Employer
v

retired

Datwe (month,
* day, year) :

isceipt For:
D Other (specify):

D Primary O Genensl

Occupation

7-31-81

Aggregate Year-10-Date~$

200,00

Amount of Each .
Receipt This Period

50,00

. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
.w. Bates, Jr.

2300 Riverside Drive
Tulsa, Olla. 74114

Name of Employer

Date (month,
day, year)

Receipn For:
D Ornher (specify):

O Primary O Geners! o

Occupation

7-27-81

Aggregate Yeosr-10-Date=$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

100.00 .

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)




SCHEDULE A

* l ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Facals ool R Gl < o s
DT M L g

mm.’u!mmMmocluumumvnmbcuumunnwmn!mnlumm.lmmrfﬂ' )

sommsrelsf

other than using the name ond addrass of any politics! commites to solicit contributions mm mm

Neme of Committes fin Full)
’ cal Action Comittee

Al MM&MMMM!PM

Name of Employer

* Amoum of Esch

Date imenth,
F ! eSS ' . | dov,yeer). .| Recaip: this Period
"5 H ouh Ind. 46268 ot " | 7-29-m. | 250,00 -
s . L amo i | P e O ads
Ifnnlp ’ L Otovsetin / G
Reeeipr For; *0 Primery D Geners! . i ; : ey
D Orher specity): Aggregais Year<o-Dete— 250,00 29 :

B. Full Neme, Malling Address snd ZIP Code Name of Employer - : Dats (momih, | - Amoum of Each
i :“ : ' day, yeer) Recsipt This Period
Lt j Occupation s . ARy

-Racsipt For: D Primary - O Genensl : : :

Q Orhar (specify): Aggregate Yaar-to-Date—$
l.‘afult Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Dste (month, .Amount of Each °
' : 2 “day,year) | Receipt This Period -

w For: D Primary D General : o

: Orher (specify): Aggregate Yesr-10-Dete—$

O ull Name, Mailing Address and 21P Code Name of Employer Dewe (month, | - Amount of Esch

day,yesr) - | Ruceipt This Period

M » .. , . ) 3 |
c : :

[ Aksiot For: O Primary 0 Genera! , e
O Orvher (specify): : Aggregate Year-to-Dare—$ .

E Ful Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Emplover Da1e (month, Amount of Each
b\ : day, yesr). Recsipt Thit_hfbd _
."'h: ) . - l

Occupation
Receipt For: o Prir!ury 0 General
O Orher [specify): o Aggregate Year-10-Date—$ !
F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Empioyer Date (month, Amount of Each
: o day, yesr) Receipt This Period
i $ 5
A Occupation
Racsipt For: D Primary O Genenal
O Other (specify): Aggregate Yesr-to-Date—$ :
G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Dawe (month, Amount of Each
day, year) - Receipt This Period
, :
Occupation
Receipt For: D Primary O General

O Other lspecify):

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

SU!TO?AL of Recelpts Thll Page (optiona!) . ., ., .. .0

-----------------------

e




G b

.rremzsn DISBURSEMENTS . ;

._li

Page _1_ of _Z.. lu '

LINE NUMBER :

- (Uss separate schedula(s) for ueh
enegory of the Detaited

Fer .
Summary Page) -\« R
. _In _s--- SIS,

|‘1|' LT .d-.l ::f'l-a"

Anv information-copiad from such ﬂwom and Sutsments may not be soid or used by any person for ths purposs of soliclting mulbmim or taf..
) ! commaercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political commitres 10 solicit contributions from such committes.

| LR
.I_‘-.-

-Neme of Commum Iin Fulll :

0‘5

| .g,,. Almo Folitscal acuon Lqmit-t.ee

Ry ORI I

|
RPN

/A; Pull Name, Mailing Address and 21P Code
'\h, \-;J.. . -
:‘* WElect onic‘ "ews Clips

E -u‘.ﬁousto"!. ‘I‘em 77605

T T

il » o [ vadgo edapy i M
s 53.iasonne-t. Madiwee

Purpoaotmtbuuﬂlm ;

-Disbursement for: Dﬁlguw ﬂGomnl
* O Other (specity):’ g

1 '-!i'_ 1| "'.' 0' ’1‘

Syrmie I .I‘\::‘{‘;
; ‘lg}h. N{ t!*‘ Y,
hcpj l"'l"\'liﬂd‘ﬂ, ;!i "-, o

l._ Full Nlmn,‘Mﬂlmj mn- lnd 2P Codl

: ._ {, 2‘!.80 F‘renc Setﬁimnt?
y:Dallas,, 'T'x

175212, <=

Purposs of Disbursement -«

accounting

Disbursament for: Dhmrv DGanI
.0 Other (specify):

Dau lmemn
dav. ani

v d g

?_'22: 81".1

‘- Amount of Esehi i |

Fo‘)‘

‘. 1261. 59&*«; bt

.| €. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code

Capitol lailing .
e~ 12012 Beltimore FPike

Beltsville, Kd. 20705
wlf

Purpose of Disbursement
postage

Disbursament for: OPrimary O G.Ml"ll
O Other (specity):

day, year|

?- 67-31 E

Date (month, -

Arnoum of E.ch
Disbursement Thtl Pmnd

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Cods
® .rexas Press Service
o 718 W. sth

.Austin. em ?8?01

e

Purpose of Disbursement

clipping service

Disbursemant for: OPrimary O Genera!
D Other (specity): . :

8-6-81-

Date (month,
. day,yesr)

Amount of Each
Duhumment ‘I‘hh Pmod

427,00 1 e

-,?lu i

- E Fnil Nalm Mailing Addl’m and ZIP Code

' T:_:‘\ crrester
< Box 3o2E
{q. Goldvein, Va. 22720

Purpose of Disbursement

mailing services

Disbursement for: OPrimary Dthonl
D Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, year} -

8-10-81

.-;_.Amwmntinh- 0t
Dishummm‘ This IPcriot..'.‘
161!2?‘ -'_'-:'-' ..-

i IR

E"‘ Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

" James Yeadous
o' 714 Rio Grande
Austin, I'x,

Purpose of Disbursement

expense reimbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary D General
D Oiher (specify):

. day, yesr)

9-17-81

Date (month,

. Amount of Each: . :
. | Disbursament This Period
242,03

-

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Postmaster
Vashington, D.C.

Purposs of Disbursement

postage

Disbursement for: OPrimary D Gensral
D DOther (spechiy):

Date (month,
day, year)
11-12-81
11-19-81

Amount of Each
Disbursement 'Th_it 'Pﬂipd
250.00
500.00

H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Cods

8440 Lee Highway
Fairfax, Va. 22031

¥ashington lnielligence Eureau

Purpose of Disbursement

postage

Disbursement for: DOPrimary DO General
O Other (specify):

Date.imonth,
day, yesr)
11-12-81
11-13-81

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

550.00
1000.00

1. Fu!l Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Central Fidelity zank
lierrifield, Va, 22031

Purpose of Disbursement

checks & dep. slins

Disbursement for: OPrimary O Geners!

O Dther (specify):

day, year)

11-30-81

Date (month,

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

18.36
2.00
10.22

SUBTOTAL cof Disbursements This Page (optlonnr

TOTAL This Pariod (last page this line number only)

Dnbwumont This h loq .

Dlﬁumml Tllh hrloq - _'




@@ 71250 DISBURSEMENTS . '

Pln!

e

01“

LINE NUMBER
{Use separate schadulels) for ueh
" category of the m

~ Summary Pape)

' e
i :".iir'-"i “f

Any Information copied from sueh Raports and Statements
cmmul purposes, other than using the name and address of any political commities to solicit contributions from weh commitres.

may not ba soid or used by sny person for the purpose of soliciting mtrllamm u.ﬁor

L=

; ,Mc of Commmn (in Fullll

~ .

-an\imo ?ol'itical Action’ Conni‘t.tee

A, ol Nams, Malling Address snd ZIP Code
..«'._._‘Bmce .Cberle & Assoc.*

53; 8330 Cld- Courthouse: !ﬁ.
"ﬂ.enna. \'a.. 22180

Lot
Tt

l'urnll of Dubnmmlnt d

fmﬂraising .consulting i

- Disbursement for: Drrhmv DO-nlnl
D Other (speciy):”

p et Th "I"L"

l. Fnli Name, 'Mm!inl Alldua and ZWP cu-
' ~‘ -Tr‘ -rstﬂ,te E.H.VQIOPQ coa O
“Ashland," Pah 1792 3!}.-;-' '

L wam B, e 2 =

Pumou of Duburum: O Y

envelopes '- i

i
v .
i T
Lt e

Dlto lrnnnth.
‘.’( m“ u .

% 12—29-81

[ Disbursement for: DPrmry DG.n.nl
O Owhaer (specify):

‘rn,‘! ~l.
it i

!lzh

ek Amoum _al 145 ‘.

3 '2000 '00 ’;‘--- O
'.Dm Lf’ a‘!-.h ‘1 'illl 4

€. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursament

Date imonth,
day, year)

Disbursement for: DPrimary O Genera!
D Other (specity):

Disbursement This Pliiod
e T ST 1

EPH FRE T

O s

‘D, Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Cods
o

;f

Purpose of Disbursemient

Date (month,
day, yesr)

Disbursement for: OPrimary O Genenal
D Other ispecity):

. Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

“" LUERERN S .

e i L L

E. Full N.mn M..ilmg Address and ZIP M

P
c
rSr

F

Purpose of Disbursament

Date (month,
day, yesr)

Disbursement for: DPrimary O General
D Other (specify):

... Amount of Esch. .-
Disbursement This Period

. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursament

Date (month,
- day, vear) .

Disbursement for: OPrimary D Genersl
O Otner (specify):

_Amount of Esch -
Disbursement This Period

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursament

Date (month,
day, year)

Disbursement for: DPrimary DGeneral
D Other (spacify):

~ Amount of Esch
Dishursement This Period

#. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursament

Date imonth,
day, year)

Disbursement for: DPrimary OGeners!
D Other (specify):

Amount of Each -
Disbursement This Period

1. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Date imonth,
day, year)

| Disbursement for:
D Other ispecify):

OPrimary OGeneral

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) . . .

TOTAL This Period [last page this line number only) , .

8124, 64

Disbummont 'rym Poflnd 3




SCHEDULED _ DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS -
(Revised 3/80) 3 Excluding Loans

Name of Committes (in Full)
Outsianding

Alamo Political Action Committee e P
A, Full Nema, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debror or Creditor
Metro!Printing and Malling 1086.03

1200 Sterling Blvd.
Sterling, Va. 22170

Nawre of Debt (Purpess):
mailing production costs

8. Full Nema, mnnmnhmum-:m
Graphics 440 '

8330 (@4 Courthouu Ild..
V.temu.. 'h..

Naturs of I:hbt (Purpose):
typesetting

C. Full Name, Mailing Address snd Zip Code of Debror uwnor

Computer Communications, Inc. ~ | 2079.73
.| 1880 Howard Avenue
‘Vienna, Va. 22150

7

Naturs of Debt (Purposs):

‘comouter services

D. Full Name, mmmummwnmwm Lo :

Direct Mail Litho ; ,616. . |1, 616,74
406 Yaple Al

Vienna, Va. 2204C

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

printing

E. Full Nama, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debior or Creditor
Bruce Eberle & Associates 13,595.67

8330 0ld Courthouse Road
Vienna, Va. 221&0

oy

. o
[ )
| g
Lo
o
o
[
~

Nature of Debt (Purpose):.

fundraising consulting

£. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor s
The Mail Box ; 1261.59
2180 French Seitlement
Dallas, 1'x. 75212

Nature of Debt (Purpose):
accounting

1) SUBTOTALS This Period This Page (optional)

2) TOTAL This Period (last page this line Bnly)

3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from Schedule C (iast page only)

&) ADD 21 and 3) and carry forward to aporopriate line of Summnrw p‘e%vi




SCHEDULE D " DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS
(Revised 3/80) - _ Excluding Loans .

LINE NUMBER .
{Use separate scheduiss
for sach numbered line)

P —— S — .
Neme of Commitees fin Fuit) :
Alamo Political Action Committee

Outnanding
Balance Beginning
This Period

P;wum Outstending
This Balsnse ot Clom
Period of This Periad

A. Full Nsme, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

15t. Vernon Publiching '
810 N, Fairfax
Alexandria, Va. 2234

507.00

Nature of Debt (Purpess):
printing :

507.00

8. Full Nams, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Cmega list Company
8330 Cld Courthiouse Rd.
‘uiem' Vl! 2&&

Nature of Debt (Purposs):
1t ve

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debror or Creditor

Tei -State Envelope Co.
Ashlend, Ba. 17921

Nature of Debt (Purpom):
envelopes

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debior or Creditor

11.G, Slater
220 W, 19th
NY, NY 10011

Nature of Debt (Purpos):
buttons

E. Full Name, Mailing Addrass snd Zip Code of Debior or Creditor
Printers Ink

9146 Euclid Court
Manassas, Va. 22110

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

~rinting

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor
\ashington Intelligence bureau

8440 Lee Highuay

Fairfax, Va. 22031

|630.?9

Nature of Debt (Purposel:
zccounting

1) SUBTOTALS This Period This Page loptional)

2) TOTAL This Period (last pege this line only) . .

3] TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from Schedule C (ian page only)

4) ADD 2} and .T.ll and carry forward to sppropriste line of Summary Page liastpage only) . . . ..

_(/’

it




' . M-.L Q.l 3 ter
SCHEDULED sAND OBLIGATIONS (@)  LiNedomsen —
(Revised 3/80) ; Excluding Loans b gty 3]

Name of Committee fin Full)
Outstanding Amount . Payment Ouinanding

Alamo Political Action Committee sl RS i ol e by

A. Full Nemae, Mailing Address and 2ip Code of Debior or Craditor

Kwik Kopy
L46 Maple -
Vienna, Va. 22180

26.59 oy 26.59

Neturs of Dabt (Purpoms):
printing
B. Full Nuno. Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Direct Response Telecommunications
8330 0ld Courthouse id.
Vienna, Va. 22180

Nature ol_blm (Purposs):
telenhone contacts 1
C. Full Name, Mailing Address snd 2ip Code of Debtor or Creditor '

Cnni Direct 1ail Services, Ltd.
117 Industrial Blvd.
Kearneysville, liest Va. 25430

Nature of Debt (Purpom):

1ling services
D. Full Name, Mailing Adoress and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

-~
N
oo
(e
"~
ey
«
c

Nature of Dedt (Purpose):

2

E. Full Name, Mailing Address snd Zip Cade of Debtor or Creditor

Naturs of Debt (Purpose).

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Craditor

Nzture of Debt (Purpose):

1) SUBTOTALS This Period This Page (optional)

21 TOTAL This Period (last page this line only) A “ia . 82 177 07

2} TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from Schedule C (lastpage only). . . . . ..

4) ADD 2) and 3) and corry forward to aopropriste line of S.mmary Page n.z p;,nﬂ 82.,177.07




albert U. Forrester
I'.U. vox 1401
i redericksburg, va. 22402

3204933082

f"‘

J

ilr. Jokn I, Cibson
\sci~tant staff Director
lienorts Analysic uivision ‘
Federal Llectinn vommi sgion
l'ashingtlon, D.C. 0463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Albert 0. Forrester, Treasurer
Alamo Political Action Committee
P.0O. Box 1461

Fredericksburg, Virginia 22402

Dear Mr. Forrester:

On May , 1982, the Commission found reason to believe that
Alamo Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in connection with the above
referenced MUR. However, after considering the circumstances of
this matter, the Commission has determined to take no further
action and close its file. The file should be made a part of the
public record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within 10
days.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Judy
Thedford at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 :

Patrick J. Perry, President
Printer's Ink, Inc.

9146 Euclid Court

Manassas, Virginia 22110

MUR 1435
Dear Mr. Perry:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated April 2, 1982 and determined that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint, there is
reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®) has been committed
by Alamo Political Action Committee. However, as the 1981 Year-
End Report was filed by Alamo Political Action Committee on
April 28, 1982, the Commission also determined to take no further
action in this matter.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file.
The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463
April 29, 1982

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

ATTENTION JUDY THEDFORD

THROUGH B. ALLEN CLUTTER
STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM JOHN D. GIBsouéﬁﬁr
ASSISTANT STAFF\JDIRECTOR, RAD
YEAR END REPORT FOR ALAMO POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE - UPDATE TO MUR 1435

Recently, a complaint was filed against the above-named

committee for failing to file a 1981 Year End Report. In
response to a notice from the Reports Analysis Division,
a copy of the report was received on April 28, 1982 (see
attachment) .

If additional information is needed, please contact
Michael Filler.

Attachment




i

® nn Pz 28

April 26, 1982

lr. Johkn D, Gibson
Assistant 3taff Director
Reports Analysis Division
Federal tZlection Commission
vashington, D.C. 203

Dear !'r. Glbson:

znclosed ycu will find a2 ccpy cof the year end report for :lamo Folitical
Action Connmicitee which vas tle subject oi your recent letier, I have also
nailed a co-y direcily to the Comrmiscicen,

Beginning with the next repcrt due for the second quarwer I will send
the reports only by registered mail which shtould alleviate this tyrme
situation.

"hank you for your assistance.

o
o~
o
o
o
L)
c
A
o
~r

9




.POFIT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSE’NTS L2 APR28 RI2: 25
For a Political Committee Other Than an Authorized Commltu 2/ A :

(Summary Page)

1. Name of Committee (in Full) : 4, TYPE OF REPORT (check appropriste boxes) . .
Alamo Political Acticn Committee : (a) [ April 16 Quarterly Report : ’

[] July 15 Quarterly Report

Address (Number and Street) (] October 15 Quarterly Report
P.C. Box 1401

[X] January 31 Year End Report o

[ July 31 Mid Year Report lNo'n-'cl.lct'i;:n .Yll.f Only) -- ;
City, State and ZIP Code : [C] Monthly Report for : 0k sl U

Fredericksburg, vVa. 22402 [] Twelfth day report preceding

(Type of Election) .
electionon _____ in the State of

O Check if pddress is different than previously reported, i
", [] Thirtieth day report following the Genera! Election
2. FEC Wdentification Number g

cCli27431 on _inthe State of
3. O This committee qualified as a multicandidate com-

D Termination Report

mittee during this Reporting Period on (b) Is this Report an Amendment?,
(date) D YES D NO

SUMMARY Column A Column B
This Period Calendar Year-to-Date
5. Covering Period _2-1-81 Through 12-31-81 R

361.45

3105.81

5695.43 $ €9,186.24
S nes les ana e a8} for Calumn A ane BS01.24 - |g 69,547.69

7. Total Disbursements (from Line 28) 8124, 64 s 68,871.09
8. Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (subtract line 7 from 6(d}) . . . 676,60 $ 676, 60

o
m.
o
o
~
L)
c
<
C

9, Debts and Obligatians Owed TD the Committee
(1temize all on Schedule C or Schedule D)

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee
(Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D) 82,177.07

| cartify that | have sxamined this Report and to the best of my knowledge nr{d belief

For further information, contact:
it s true, correct and complete,

Federal Election Commission
SRR - Toll Fres B00-424-9530
Albert (. Forrester - Local 202-523-4068
Type or'Print Name of . Treasurer * .

Lol

S(GNATURE OF TREAS.URER

NOTE:

Submission of fali:. erroneous, or incomplete information may fubject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.5.C. §43?ﬂ.
~

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM 3a are absolete and should no longer be used,

FEC FORM 3X (3/80)
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DETAILED SUMMAHY PAGE
of Receipts and Disbursements

ue

 (Page 2, FEC FORM 3X)

APR2S PI2: 2§

Name of Committes [in Full)
Alamo Political Action Committee

From: ?'1'81

Report Covering the Peried: : ST

vo: 12-31

I. RECEIPTS
11.CONTRIBUTIONS (ather than loans) FROM:

{a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committess . . ..« e cvvevn sy

{Memo Entry Unitemizsg $— 890 43 Sy

(b)Politlcal Party COMMITIees. . . .« co s sasstnsssanssassnnssssas
() Other Political COMMITION ., . . . .+ s e esvsoenssossasnoennsss
) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than losns)lsdd 11a, 11b snd 11c) . .

COLUMN A
Total This Period

S L e M

R R T R

e,

ce s s em e aee g o

COLUMNB
lendar Year-to-Date

68,886.24........

.y
s s ps s s s e npnen e o

s s a N s s a s ane s o

68,886.24

. 12.TRANSFERS FROM AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES . ...

]

P I R L I R R R T |

13.ALL I..OM;IS RECEIVED .......

14.LOAN REPAYMENTS RECEIVED . . o v e v fuvvnnneennns
15.0FFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rebates, etc.) . . .

300,00

16.REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES
AND OTHER POLITICALCOMMITTEES . . ..o cvcveececnnsons

17.0THER RECEIPTS (Dividends, Interest,#t.) . . ... ......c0.00.
18.TOTAL RECEIPTS (Add 11d,12,13, 14,15, 16end17h. . . . o0 00 000
Il. DISBURSEMENTS

19.0PERATING EXPENDITURES . . . .

R T R R T

20.TRANSFERS TO AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES. . .. .

21.CONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND
OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES. .
22.INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES (Use Schaduls E) . . .

TR R

23.COORDINATED EXPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY COMMITTEES
{2 U.S.C. §441a(d)) (Use Schedule F), . . . ....

24.LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE

25. LOANS MADE

26. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS Td:
(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committess . . . .
(o) Political Party Committees. ., . . .

" oew s

{c) Other Political Committess . . . .. ..oovuennnnn.
{d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 26a, 26b and 26c) .

27.OTHER DISBURSEMENTS

28. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (Add Lines 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26d and 27). . .
Iil. NET CONTRIBUTIONS AND NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES

29.TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) from Line11d . .. .....

30.TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS from Line 26d .

31.NET CONTRIBUTIONS lother than loans) (subtract Line 30 from Line 29), ... .

32.TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES from Line19 . . . .

J3.0FFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES from Lins 15

J4.NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES (subtract Line 33 from Line 32) .

e

Yol £l

68,571.09

RO

LRI R RCRE R R

CRC I R R IR IR SR R

68,871.09

68,886, 24

5695.43

68,886.24

Q124 fL

62,571.09

pI2L £

68,571.09
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SCHEDULE A ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Any information copled from such Reports or Statements may not be sbid or used
commoercial purposes, other than using the nams and sddress of any politicsl comm

by sny person for the purposs of soliciting contributions or for ™ " ;

Name of Committes (in Full)

itree to solicit contributions l:un such eemmltlu.

Alamo Political Act:lon Comittee , ‘;' e _gj"_'."".“_
A. Full Name, Mailme Address and ZIP Code - Nama of Employer Dlu Imomh " *Amount of Esch -
: W.E. Hart e .ﬁatimd . day, yeer) - .'nunfpt this hrlod
-Box- 691 ?_31_81‘ . : e
Hcﬂlen. .J.‘x. 78501 el
Oceupstion bt
Hmlm For: Cl Primary O Genenal St -. " 4
D Other (specify): - ' Aggregste Year-1o-Date—$ %LO. 00 3
B, Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer : Date (month, | . Amount of !a:ll
"~ Esther Ro]_l:mg y day, year) ' | Recoipt This Forloq %
. Box 166 ; et farmer 7-23-81 40.00.
Banbenton. “In. 56078 7-29-81 | ** 40,00 ...
' : Occupation 7-30-81 | 25.00
Receipt For: O Primary O Genen! ' ' T
O Other (spacity): Agoregate Year-to-Dare—$ 375,00 Ssi;
Cfwil Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Code Name of Employer Date (month, | Amountof Esch _
David Goodman day, year) Receipt This Period
™ 620 inwaites Place 7-31-81 | 10000 - -
e Bronx, Y. 10467 ] LA
: Occupation Sl
Apegipt For: O Primary D General - :
D Other (specify): Aggregate Year-10-Date—$ 201.00
D Pull Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code | Name of Employer Date (month, | . Amount of Each
™ Harold Lively yancher N S e i
— Box 3A 7-1-81 255000
lienard, Tx., 76853 e 7-29-81 25,00 .
ipt For: O Primary O General : e
D Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date~$ 255.00 i .
E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer .| Date (month, Amount of Each .

Lo A9 Gverton . day, year) Receipt This Period
=~ 1419 Poindexter ; i
Chesapeake, Va. 23324 R 7-31-81 100.00 .
Receipt For: O Primary O General
D Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date~$ 300.00
F. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
John \'elch = day, year) Receipt This Period
0201 Broward | retired :
Ft. Lauderdale, r1l. 33324 R 7-31-81 50.00
| Occupation
Receipt For: D Primary O General
D Other Ispecify): Aggregate Year-1o-Date~$ 200,00
G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
J.V. Bates, Jr. ; day, year) Receipt This Period
2300 Riverside Drive -
‘‘Ulsa, Okla. 74114 7-27-81 100,00
Occupation
Receipt For: O Primary O Genera!
D Other (specify): . Aggregate Year-10-Date—$ 200,00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

......

.....

-----------------
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ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

3

mlnﬁmmhnmlodmm Reports or Statements may not ba sold or used by sny perion for the purposs nlnlldtlumhnlusurfu
commarcial pnmm. other than using the name and addrass of any political commirtes to solicit contributions from such mmltm

Nama of Committes (in Full)

nmg Political .Action Comnittea

A. Full Name, Mailing Addrass and 2IP Code

F.a‘.ry Carey
..5300 ¥, "96th
Indima.polis. Ind, 462€8

Name of Employer

retired

Dats (month,
day, yesr)

Receipt For; Q Primary O General
D Other lspecity):

Occupation

7-29-81

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

' 'zs,ngL

* Amoum of Each

Ml this hrloll $

'_250 00

8. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Coda

6
;!.

Name of Employer

Date (month,
day, year)

- Recsipt For: O Primary - O Genena!
0 Other (spacify):

Occupation

Aggregate Year-to-Date—§

. Amount of Each
Receipt This Period |

LDFull Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
= :
(-]

Name of Employer

Eﬂl For: D Primary O General
O Orher (specify):

Occupation

Aggregate Year-10-Date—$

Amount of Esch *
Receipt This Period

. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
™

c

Name of Employer

Raceipt For: O Primary 0 General
¢ D Orher (specify):

Occupation

Aggregate Year-to-Date~$

Amount of Esch
Recaipt This Period

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
oar

o~

Name of Employer

Date (month,
day, year) .

Receipt For: O Primary O General
O Other (specify):

Occupation

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer
v

Date (month,
day, year)

Receipt For: O Primary D General
O Other (specify):

Occupation

Aggregate Yesr-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Cods

Name of Employer

Date (month,
day, year)

Receipt For: O Primary O General
O Other lipecify):

Occupation

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each

- Receipt This Period

SUBTOTAL of Recelpts This Page (options!)

LS o e 1




. SCHEDULE B

. 1)
L LA

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Page X ot 2 for
LINE NUMBER ___' !
- (Use saparate scheduls(s) huuh :
catagory of the m, . vl
Surnmm Pagel,.
- Sl S L)
i SRR LY [ n|': :'..|] ud’l wy! ._.-".":,'

Anv Information copied from such Rmm and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purposs of {
'commercial purposes, other.than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committes. + ', <" 7*

lolicltlng eomrlbuﬂans or. lor...n

Namo nf Cornmum Iin Full)

3 l‘ﬂ,y

,.,ﬂdlgmo Political \ction Lqmmittee

m-ninh 30 4 &
T o SR XTI NN | ‘?}%"'ti.l‘;

A, anl N.ll'lll Maliling Address and ZIP Code
< '*.iElac'tronib l'ews cnps 3

'3w2?15 Bissonnet :
-»fHouston. ‘lexas ??005

Purposs of Disbursement
‘“video clip:. "

Disbursement for: ﬂPrimnry ﬂGunml
O Other (specify):

.Date lmnmh - 1 ~=Amount of Each™ ¥
mv. vurl Bubumrmm 'l‘hls Pc iod

-.I L | bl \Iar'

“‘g fogff"f‘.;}‘ ]
8 I H)Jtl‘ ], nln)fivi

B Full Name ‘Mmlma Adduu and ZIP codo

= he hail Box it
ﬁk{2180 Fienc
' ‘Dallas,, Txd 75202 .. -

aettlement.?

Purpose of Disbursement -

accounting

O Other (specify):

Disbursament for: OPrimary OG General

3 A.rnoum ol Eulju ‘. s
,'\ ﬂlll'ltlf‘lll'l'llﬂl Tllll l'crtod
] . TE

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
~ Capitol Mailing :

~ 12012 Baltimore Fike
“|Inn Beltsville, Kd. 20705

Purpose of Disbursemant
postage

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specity):

Date (month,
day, year)

7-6-81 °

Amount of Eu:h
Duburumlm 'nm hnod

9892

PO R T LN l:'ﬁ‘] e ."
e
g

@ Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
‘'exas Press Service

718 W. 5th

~ Aus,tin.. “‘exa.s ?8?01

Purpose of Disb'urummt

clipping service

. day, year)

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specity):

8-6-81 -

Date (month, Amount of Each

) Dlsbummtnt Tllis Plnod
42? 00 Haiternihon,

1I" I'll "

95 Full Name, Mailing Addrus and ZIP Code

Hary.Forrester
" Box 382E
T~ Goldvein, Va., 22720

Purpose of Disbursement

mailing services

Disbursement for: OPrimary DGeneral
O Orher (specify):

Date (month,
day, ysar)

8-10-81 -

Al ArnountofEach- .
Dilbummlp‘ This Period

16102?‘ I'_' :" ‘.

™ Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

~ James leadowus
- . 714 Rio Grande
~~ Austin, ix,

Purpose of Disbursement

expense reimbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O Genaral
D Other {specity):

. Amount of Each ® , :
Disbursement This Period
242,03

-

Date (month, "
day, year)

9-17-81

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Cods

Postmaster
VVashington, D.C,

Purpase of Disbursement

postage

Disbursement for: DPrimary O General
O Other (specily):

Date (month,
day, year)
11-12-81
11-19-81

Amount of Each
Disbursement Th_in Paripd
250,00
500,00

H. Full Name, Maiting Addrass and ZIP Code

Yashington Intellipence :
8440 Lee Hignay

Fairfax, Va. 22031

sureau

Purpose of Disbursement

postage

Disbursement for: OPrimary O Geners!
O Other (specify):

Date.(month,
day, year)
11-12-81
11-13-81

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

550.00
1000.00

1. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Cods
Central Fidelity zank
llerrifield, Va., 22031

Purpose of Disbursement

checks & dep. slins

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specify):

Date imonth, Amount of Each
day, year) Disbursement This Period

ll "'30 -81 18 . 36

12-£-81 2.00

12-31-81 10,22

LU R I}

‘" i




. AT . At v;luu:én o
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS 7 iUuuptrmaenmlchHund\

cnmory of the Detalled *
Summary MI

r |i .rl" s

Any Iinformation copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of mlleltlnu eontrlbutlom ﬂ !nr
commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any palitical committee to solicit contributions from such committes.

Nnrm of Cornmum (in Fulll

.onmo Pol'itical Action Committee oIS RN o s L SRl .:“_ B 'r;""‘“j‘_':',:"., W
'A Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code . .| Purposs of Disbursemant y Date (month, - | . Amount of Each-i ",

,Bruoe Eberle & Assoc.’ ' fundraisin consultlin‘ LAt A dl'f. vnrl 4! Dlibl.lmﬂ::l:lt Tl'lil F'_"of"

.8330 Olﬂ COLII'thOuse ﬂd. :. ; ] 2 g s ] 12“11‘-31 s 688. PR :
--‘Vien.na. Va. 22130 8 © v | Disbursament for: O Primary OGeneral | 11: \ ', el Lo
i i | OoOherlmecity): vt A

! FuII Nameo, 'Mmlino Addressand ZIPCode = . | Purpose of Disbursement Datn (month, Arnounl of Each. ..

Tri-.St.a.te Envelorxe Co, y S énvelopes Ve it o) - day, year) | W D"""""“'“"""' "'_"id
Ashland Pai 17921 S - — — 12 29-81

_ .1, ..+ | Disbursament for: OPrimary O General R

O Other (specify):
Full Name, Mailing Address and Z1P Cods Purpose of Disbursemaent

.

Date (month, 3
day, year) Disbursement This Psriod

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General = R """""';: ‘ ’
O Other (specify): X e e

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Codas Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

day, year) Disbursement This Pariod

£ R0 T

Disbursement for: OPrimary D General
v ; O Other (specify):
Full mqn, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement

Date (month, | . . Amount of Each .- .
day, year) Dilhururr_unt This Period

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General

O Other (specify):
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement

Date (month, Amount of Each
day, year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: DPrimary O General
O Other (specify): ™
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code : Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

day, year) Dishursamant Th_is Period

| Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (spacify):
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement

Date (month, Amount of Each
day, year) Disbursement This Period

.

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
0O Other (specify):
I, Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement

Date (month, Amount of Each

day, year) ! Disbursement This Period
[ :

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General !
O Other (specify): ‘

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page loptional) . . .

I I R T LR R R I S

TOTAL This Perlod (last page this line number only) , , , . . . . ) OO ) | BB L OO R s T 8124.6’4'




SCHEDULE D DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS
(Revised 3/80) Excluding Loans

Name of Committes (in Full)
Outstanding

Alano Political Action Committee e
A. Full Name, Mailing Address end Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor
Metro!Printing and Malling 1036.03

1200 Sterling Blvd.
Sterling, Va. 22170

Naturs of Debt (Purpase):
mailing production costs

8. Full Name, Mailing Address snd Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor
Graphics W40

8330 Cla Courthou..e Rd.,
Vienna, Va. 22180

Naturs of le.t {Purposs]:
typesetting

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor S e
Computer Communications, Inc. 2079.73 2761.29 - |4B41,02

1880 Howard Avenue
Vienna, Va. 22150

i

Nature of Dabt (Purpossl:
comouter services -
D. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Direct Mail Litho ; 14,616, 74
406 liaple
Vienna, Va. 2204(

Nature of Debt (Purpose):
printing :
E. Full Nama, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor 1

W
M
o
o
~
~
o

b g
c

~

3

Bruce Eberle & Assoclates 13,595.67 . ‘ 16.286.21
8330 0ld Courthouse Road
Vienna, Va. 221&0

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

fundraising consulting

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor 5
‘'he Mail Box i 1261.59
2180 French Seitlement
Dallas, v'x. 75212

Nature of Debt (Purpose):
accounting

1) SUBTOTALS This Period This Page (optional)

2) TOTAL This Period (lastpage thistineonlyl . . ... .o . v v vttt ianrsnnaronsas OO O AL O

3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from Schadule C (last page only)

L‘I ADD 2] and 3) and carry forward to appropriate fine of Surnmmr l'ql (st pqu onlvl

& = L L S e




SCHEDULE D @ oeersanoosucations @

(Revised 3/80) Excluding Loans

Pege 2ol 31

LINE NUMBER ____.
(Use ssparate schedules
for sach numbared line)

Name of Commiitee fin Full)

Alamo Political Action Committee ; u,“.m""‘“"""mm

This Period

Amoum
Incurred
This Period

Payment OQutstanding
This Balance at Clom
Period of This Period

A. Full Name, Mailing Address snd Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Mt. Vernon Publiching ; 507.00
810 N. Fairfax
Alexandria, Va. 22314

0

0 507,00

Nesture of Debt (Purpose):
printing

B. Full Nama, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Cmega List Company 23,792.2
8330 0ld Courthouse Rd.
Vienna, Va. 221350

- |Aist rental

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Tri-State Envelope Co.
Ashland, Ea. 17921

Nature of Debt (Purposs):
envelopes

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

N.G, Slater
220 V. 19th
N¥, NY 10011

~
™M
o
o
)
~
o
b~y
e .

Nature of Debt (Purpose):
buttons

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor
Printers Ink

9146 Euclid Court
Manassas, Va. 22110

5,763.40

|
T

Nature of Debt (Purpose):
nrinting

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor
Vashington Inielligence bureau
8440 Lee Highuay

i
|
|
)
|
Fairfax, Va. 22C31 I

€30.79

Nature of Debt (Purposel:
accounting

1) SUBTOTALS This Period This Page (optional)

2) TOTAL This Period (last page this line only)

3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from Schedule C (last page only)

4) ADD 2) and 3) and carry forward to sppropriate line of Summary Page (last page only)




SCHEDULED DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS .
(Revised 3/80) Excluding Loans

Neme of Committes {in Full)

Alamo Political Action Committee
A. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debior or Creditor
Kwik Kopy

446 Maple -
Vienna, Va. 22180

Neture of Debt (Purpos):
printing
T Full Nems, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Direct Response Telecommunications
8330 0ld Courthouse Kkd.
Vienna, Va. 22180

Nature of Debt (Purpom):
telephone contacts
C. Full Name, Mailing Address snd Zip Code of Debtor or Craditor

Omni Direct lail Services, Ltd.
117 Industrial 5lvd.
Kearneysville, West Va. 25430

33 9%

0

Nature of Debt (Purpom):

ling services
0. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

M
)

749

Nsture of Debt (Purpose):

2

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

2

Nature of Debt (Purpon):

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Naturs of Debt (Purpose):

1) SUBTOTALS This Period This Page (optional)

2) TOTAL This Period (1ast page this line onty) . creeenl 82.177.07

3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from Schedule C llast page only). . . . .

R R T R ST S T T I

4) ADD 2) snd 3) and cerry forward to sppropriate line of Summary Page (last pageonly) .. ... ..

P T R RO AU RO 8211??-0?

O
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' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 16, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
TED

Mr. Albert O. Forrester

Alamo Political Action Committee
P.0O. Box 1461

Fredericksbura, VA 22402

Re:: MUR 1435

Dear Mr. Forrester:

This letter is to notify you that on April 5, 1982
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act”) or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S.
Code. A copy of this complaint is enclosed. We have.
numbered this matter MUR 1435. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your
Committee in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter.
If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission
may take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such
counsel to receive any notifications and other communications
from the Commission.




If you have any guestions, please contact Judith Thedford,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4057. PFor
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commisssion's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Counsel

Associate General Counsel

\ 4
e
o
™
o)
&
<
c
o

3

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 16, 1982

. Mx. Patrick J. Perry

Printer's Ink, Inc.
9146 Euclid Court
Manassas, Virginia 22110

Dear Mr. Perry:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of April 2, 1982, against Alamo Political Action Committee
which alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws.
A staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations.
The respondent will be notified of this complaint withlin
5 days and a recommendation to the Federal Flection Commission
as to how this matter should be initially handled will be
made 15 days after the respondents' notification.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to
this office. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

-@/L,wéﬁ/w

Phyllis A. Kayson
Docket Chief

Enclosure




April 2, 1962

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C, 20463

Patrick Perry

Printer's Ink, Inc.
9146 Euclid Court
Manassas, Virginia 22110

Alamo Political Action Committee
Compliance with 11CFR 11.4 Complaints(2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(7))

The end of year filing for 1981 due January 31, 1982 for Alamo
Pac., has not been recieved by the Federal Election Commission.
Because Alamo Pac owes Printer's Ink, Inc. a considerable amount
of money which is past due, I would like to see a report of their
1981 activities as prescribed in 11CFR 104.5.

I am complying with Federal Regulation 11CFR 114.10 revised
January 1, 1981.
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Patrick J.
President
Printer's I

County of Prince William
Commonwealth/State of Virginia
Subscribed and sworn before me this 2nd day of April, 1982

=
artin, Notary Public

My commissicn expires: August 28, 1984




General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, K.V,
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463
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